



**JABATAN KEMAJUAN ISLAM MALAYSIA
DEPARTMENT OF ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT MALAYSIA**

THE RECOGNIZED FOREIGN HALAL CERTIFICATION BODIES & AUTHORITIES

Effective from 21st August 2026M / 8 Rabiulawal 1448H
as gazetted under the Trade Descriptions Act (Certification and Marking of
Halal Order) 2011

HALAL

ماليزيا

**HALAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION
DEPARTMENT OF ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT MALAYSIA (JAKIM)**

Level 6&7 Block D
Kompleks Islam Putrajaya (KIP)
No. 3 Jalan Tun Abdul Razak
Precinct 3 62100 Putrajaya MALAYSIA
T: +603 8892 5000

W: <https://myehalal.halal.gov.my/portal-halal/v1/>

TABLE OF CONTENT

NO.	COUNTRY OR REGION	PAGE
1	Argentina	4
2	Australia	5 – 7
3	Austria	8
4	Bangladesh	9
5	Bosnia and Herzegovina	10
6	Brazil	11 – 12
7	Brunei	13
8	Canada	14
9	China	15 – 16
10	Chile	17
11	Egypt	18
12	Germany	19
13	India	20 – 21
14	Indonesia	22
15	Iran	23
16	Ireland	24
17	Italy	25
18	Japan	26 – 28
19	Jordan	29
20	Kazakhstan	30
21	Kenya	31
22	Kingdom of Saudi Arabia	32
23	Lithuania	33
24	Maldives	34
25	Mongolia	35
26	Morocco	36
27	Netherlands	37 – 38
28	New Zealand	39
29	Pakistan	40 – 41
30	Philippines	42 – 43
31	Poland	44
32	Portugal	45
33	Russia	46
34	Singapore	47
35	South Africa	48
36	South Korea	49
37	Spain	50
38	Sri Lanka	51

NO.	COUNTRY OR REGION	PAGE
39	Switzerland	52
40	Taiwan	53
41	Thailand	54
42	Tunisia	55
43	Turkey	56
44	Ukraine	57
45	United Kingdom (UK)	58
46	United States of America (USA)	59 – 60
47	Uganda	61
48	Uruguay	62
49	Vietnam	63 – 65
50	Appendix	66 – 67
51	Index	68 – 69

ARGENTINA

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
1.	Islamic Centre of the Argentine Republic (Centro Islamico de la Republica Argentina) Avenida San Juan 3053 Barrio de San Cristobal 1233 Buenos Aires Argentina	Mr Anibal Bachir Bakir (President) Mr Alexis Yamil El Sayer (Director) Tel: (54-11) 4931-3577 (ext: 105, 115 & 112) Email: sec.halal@halal.org.ar halal@halal.org.ar	
2.	The Halal Catering Argentina (THCA) Mercedes 3801, 1419 Buenos Aires Argentina	Mr. Gustavo Ernesto Khalil (President) Tel: +541139748437 +5491155256080 Email: thca@halalcertificationarg.com	Halal Production Supervised by: 

AUSTRALIA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
3.	Australian Halal Authority & Advisers (AHAA) Pty. Ltd. Level 1, 2A Dargie Court Dallas Victoria 3047 Australia	Mr. Muhammad Esfandiar (Chairman) Tel: +618 93022001 Mobile: +614 31033351 Email: info@halaladvisers.com.au m.esfandiar@halaladvisers.com.au Website: https://halaladvisers.com.au/	 
4.	Perth Mosque Incorporated (PMI) 427-429 William Street, Perth Western Australia 6000 Australia	Mr. Fazel Anthony Tel: +61 8 9328 8535 +61 8 9444 3648 Fax: +61 8 9328 8537 Mobile: +61 4 1531 2549 Email: perthmosque@hotmail.com yaqoobkhan@gmail.com	
5.	Islamic Association of Katanning (IAK) P.O. Box 270 Katanning B317 Western Australia Australia	Mr. Alep Mydie (President) Tel: +61 8 9821 2775 Mobile: +61 4 8718 2144 Email: alepmydie@yahoo.com	

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
6.	Supreme Islamic Council of Halal Meat in Australia (SICHMA) Unit 13/10 Straits Avenue South Granville New South Wales 2142 Australia	Mr. Muhammet Eris (Chairman) Tel: +61 2 9643 7775 Fax: +61 2 9643 7776 Email: erism@sichma.com.au halal@sichma.com.au Website: www.sichma.com.au	
7.	Halal Certification Authority Australia (HCAA) 5/90 Pitt Street Sydney New South Wales 2000 Australia	Mdm. Nadia El-Mouelhy (Director) Tel: +61 2 9232 6731 Fax: +61 2 9223 8596 Mobile: +61 401 015 157 Email: info@halalauthority.org Website: www.halalauthority.org	
8.	Islamic Coordinating Council of Victoria (ICCV) 12 Howes Street Airport West Victoria 3042 Australia	Mr. Edin Dzelalagic (Chairman) Dr. Yassine Belkamel (Operations Manager) Tel: +64 4 0427 5787 Mobile: +61 4 3727 9047 Email: operations@iccv.com.au chairman@iccv.com.au Website: www.iccv.com.au	

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
9.	ANIC Halal Authority (ANIC) Level 2 Building Suite 3 20 Worth Street Chullora New South Wales 2190 Australia	Sheikh Shady Al Suleiman (Director) Tel: +61 2 8377 4175 Fax: +61 1300 765 964 Email: info@anichalal.org.au Website: www.anic.org.au	

AUSTRIA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
10.	Islamic Information Documentation and Certification GmbH (IIDC) IIDC Austria GmbH A-4050 Traun Johann-Roithner-Str. 131, BS3E00T005 Austria	Mr. Ahmed Sherif (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +43 677 6243 4949 Email: office@iidx.at ahmed.sherif@iidx.at Website: www.iidx.at www.iidx.eu	

BANGLADESH

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
11.	Islamic Foundation Agargaon Sher-e-Bangla Nagar Dhaka-1207 Bangladesh (AUTHORITY)	Mr. Abdus Salam Khan (Director General) Tel: +880 2 8181 516 Fax: +880 2 8181 557 Email: dq@islamicfoundation.gov.bd drabusalehpatwary@gmail.com Website: www.islamicfoundation.gov.bd/	

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
12.	Agency for Halal Quality Certification (AHQC) Turalibegova 73 75000 Tuzla Bosnia and Herzegovina	Mr. Damir Alihodžić (Director) Tel: 00 387 35 258 428 Fax: 00 387 35 258 428 Email: agencija@halal.ba agency@halal.ba Website: www.halal.ba	HALAL QUALITY TRADEMARK Before applying the Halal Quality Trademark on products, it is necessary to read the Halal Quality Trademark Guide.     HALAL HALAL

BRAZIL

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
13.	Fambras Certificação (FAMBRAS Halal) Rua Tejupa 192 – Jabaquara CEP 04350-020 São Paulo Brazil	Halal Ltda Dr. Mohamed Hussein El Zoghbi Mr. Nizar Adel El Ghandour Tel: +55 (11) 5035-0820 Fax: +55 (11) 5031-6586 Email: nizar@fambrashalal.com.br mohamedz@fambrashalal.com.br qualidade@fambrashalal.com.br Website: fambrashalal.com.br	
14.	CDIAL Halal Certification Authority Ltda Domo Corporate ABC Rua Jose Versolatte 101 Sala 63 - Centro São Bernardo do Campo CEP 09750-730 São Paulo Brazil	Mr. Ahmad Ali Saifi (President) Tel: +55 11 4128-2800 Email: ahmadmsaifi@cdialhalal.com.br walid.elorra@cdialhalal.com.br cdialhalal@cdialhalal.com.br Website: cdialhalal.com.br	<u>Current Halal Logos</u>   The current halal logos will continue to be used in parallel with the new halal logo until 23rd December 2024 <u>New Halal Logo</u> 

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
15.	SIILHalal – Islamic Inspection Service Edifício II Centenário – Rua R. Duque de Caxias N° 196 - Sala 1504 – Centro Chapecó, – Santa Catarina CEP 89802-420 Brazil	Chaiboun Ibrahim Darwiche (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +55 (49) 3323-1224 +55 (49) 9827-6326 Email: directoria@siilhalal.com.br dalali@siilhalal.com.br Website: www.siilhalal.com.br	 

BRUNEI

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
16.	Lembaga Mengeluarkan Permit Import Halal Bahagian Kawalan Makanan Halal Jabatan Hal Ehwal Syar'iah Tkt 2 Jalan Elizabeth II Kementerian Hal Ehwal Ugama (Lama) Bandar Seri Begawan BS 3510 Negara Brunei Darussalam (AUTHORITY)	Tn. Ustaz Ahmad Haziq bin Haji Abd Hamid (Ketua Bahagian Kawalan Makanan Halal) Tel: (673) 224 2565 Fax: (673) 222 3106 Email: bkmh@mora.gov.bn Website: www.kheu.gov.bn	

CANADA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
17.	Halal Certification Authority (HMCA) Montreal Authority 1040 Rue du Lux #410 Brossard, Québec, J4Y 0E3 Canada	Mr. Jalel Aosse (Chairman) Mr. Younes Baaja (Business Director) Tel: +1 450 332 7072 Email: hmca@halalmontreal.com younes@halalmontreal.com Website: www.halalmontreal.com	
18.	Halal Monitoring Authority (HMA) 1825 Markham Road Scarborough, Ontario M1B 4Z9 Canada	Mr. Hafiz Faizan Ul-Haq (Chairman) Tel: 416-731-2247 Fax: 416-981-3247 Email: info@hmacanada.org Website: www.hmacanada.org	

CHINA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
19.	Shandong Halal Certification Service (SHC) Room 410, No. 96 Jingqi Road, Downtown Jinan, Shandong Province P.R. China	Mr. Ibrahim LIU Chuan (Director) Tel: +86 5318 1767 296 Fax: +85 5316 9989 121 Email: i@ehalal.cn kf@ehalal.cn Website: www.ehalal.cn	
20.	ARA Halal Certification Services Centre Inc. (ARA) No. 28 Dong Feng Road Jinshui District, Zhengzhou City , 450000 Henan, China	Mdm Ani Zhao Hua (President) Mr. Abdul Rahim Albert Hsiu Tel: +86 1551 5545 789 +86 1853 8059 877 Email: 1328421491@qq.com ara@arahalal.org Website: www.halalara.com	
21.	Linxia Halal Food Certification Centre (GANSU) No. 326, Road Hongyuan Xincun, Linxia City Gansu Province 731100 China	Mr. Ma Zhongxian (Director) Tel: +86 9306 2865 16 Fax: +86 9306 2868 06 Email: lxhalal@126.com	

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
22.	Shaanxi Shang Pin Yuan Halal Food & Restaurant Management Limited Company (SSPY) No.15, Xi Hua Men Street Lian Hu District, Xian Shaanxi Province China	Mr. Haji Kassim Tie Qunping (Chairman) Ms. Tiejiabao Tel: +86 182 2081 8091 : +86 029 8863 8790 Email: sspy-halal@foxmail.com general-info@sspyhalal.com tiejiabao@foxmail.com Website: www.sspyhalal.com	
23.	Halal Certification Services Chongqing (HCS) No. 11 Community Nanquan Street Banan District Chongqing, Sichuan China	Mr. Mohammed bin Saleh (Director) Tel: +86 400 168 1025 +86 236 720 4114 Email: hcs@chnhalal.com Website: www.chnhalal.com	
24.	Shanghai Global Halal Certification Service (SGH) Unit 11A, No. 3399 Kangxin Rd. Pudong, Shanghai 200135 China	Mdm. Jemila Bai (Chairman) Tel: +86 137 0190 5623 Email: service@sgh.com.cn Website: www.sgh.org.cn	

CHILE

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
25.	Centro Islámico de Chile (CICH) Campoamor 2975 Ñuñoa, Santiago 7770353, Chile	Mr. Abdallah Soud Munzel (President) Tel: +56 - 2 - 2343176 Fax: +56 - 2 - 2343178 Email: halal@islamenchile.cl Website: www.halal.cl	

EGYPT

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
26.	Egyptian Organization for Standardization & Quality (EOS) No 16 Tadreeb El-Modarrebeen Street Ameriya Cairo Egypt (AUTHORITY)	Dr. Eng. Hassan Ahmed Abd El Magied (Chairman) Tel: +201225996561 Fax: +202 22845501 Email: moi@idsc.net.eg halal@eos.org.eg Website: www.eos.org.eg	

GERMANY

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
27.	HALAL CONTROL GmbH Halal Certification Body Stahlstraße 44 65428 Rüsselsheim am Main Germany	Mr. Mahmoud Tatari (General Manager) Tel: +49 6142 301 987-0 Fax: +49 6142 301 987-29 Email: info@halalcontrol.de mtatari@halalcontrol.de Website: www.halalcontrol.eu	

INDIA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
28.	Halal India Pvt. Ltd. Suite No.7, 3 rd Floor Hameedia Shopping Mall No. 108, 109 Triplicane High Road Triplicane, Chennai 600005 India	Mr. Mohamed Jinna (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +9193 4509 9989 +9144 4261 8147 Email: info@halalindia.co.in mohamed@halalindia.co.in Website: www.halalindia.co.in	
29.	JUHF Certification Pvt. Ltd. Imam Bada Compound Imam Bada Road Near Mughal Masjid Bhindi Bazar Mumbai 400009 Maharashtra India	Mr. Maulana Syed Asjad Madani (Executive Director) Tel: +9122 2375 9169 +9193 2122 2774 Email: contact@halalhind.com juhf1982@hotmail.com Website: www.halalhind.com	

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
30.	Jamiat Ulama-I-Hind Halal Trust (JUHHT) 1, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg New Delhi-110002 India	Mr. Niaz Ahmed Farooqui (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +9196 6791 2032 Email: jamiathalaltrust@gmail.com Website: www.jamiathalaltrust.org	

INDONESIA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
31.	Badan Penyelenggara Jaminan Produk Halal, Kementerian Agama Republik Indonesia (BPJPH) Jl. Raya Pd. Gede No. 13, RW.1, Pinang Ranti, Kec. Makassar Kota Jakarta Timur DKI Jakarta 13560 Indonesia (AUTHORITY)	YTH. DR. H. Ahmad Haikal Hassan (Kepala Badan Penyelenggara) Tel: 021 80877955 08111421142 (whatsapp) Email: ditmitrakerjasama@halal.go.id Website: www.halal.go.id	 

IRAN

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
32.	Islamic Halal World Institute (Islamic Chamber Research & Information Center) (ICRIC) No 6-Panzdah Khordad (Shahid Ghaderi) Alley Taleghani Ave Tehran-Iran	Dr. Mohammadreza Karbasi (Director General) Tel: 00982188810527 00982188346803-4 Fax: 00982188308332 Email: info@halalworldinstitute.org Website: www.halalworldinstitute.org	

IRELAND

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
33.	Islamic Foundation of Ireland (IFI) 163 South Circular Road Dublin 8 Ireland	Mr. Yahya Mohammad Al-Hussein (President) Tel: 0035314533242 Fax: 0035314532785 Email: info@islamicfoundation.ie Website: www.islamicfoundation.ie	

ITALY

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
34.	Halal Italia Via Francesco De Sanctis 74 20141 Milano Italy	Hamid Abd al-Qadir Roberto Distefano (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: 0039 (0)444 571106 Email: info@halalitalia.org Website: www.halalitalia.org	
35.	World Halal Authority (WHA) Viale Brianza, 20 – 20092 Cinisello Balsamo Milano, Italy	Dr. Mohamed Elkafrawy (Chairman) Tel: +39 0236587564 Mobile: +39 3801773591 Email: info@wha-halal.org ceo@wha-halal.org Website: www.wha-halal.org	 WHA-IT00XXX www.wha-halal.org 

JAPAN

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
36.	Japan Muslim Association (JMA) 3-17-23 Higashigotanda Shinagawa-ku Tokyo 141-0022 Japan	Mr. Yusuf Yoshihide Kashihara (President) Tel : +813 6277 3561 Fax : +813 6277 3597 Email : info@shariah-inst.com jma_info@muslim.or.jp jmahalaloffice@muslim.or.jp Website: www.muslim.or.jp	
37.	NPO Japan Halal Association (JHA) 2F Excel Abiko 3-17-4 Karita Sumiyoshi-ku Osaka 558-0011 Japan	Mdm Hind Hitomi Remon (Chairperson) Tel: +816 4703 5966 Fax: +816 4703 5977 Email: info@jhalal.com remon@jhalal.com Website: www.jhalal.com	Product certification  Copyright © All Rights reserved NPO Japan Halal Association. Slaughterhouse Certification 

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
38.	Japan Islamic Trust (JIT) 3-42-11 Minami Otsuka Toshima-ku Tokyo 170-0005 Japan	Mr. Aquil Ahmed Siddiqui (Chairman) Tel: +81 03-3971-5631 Fax: +81 03-5950-6310 Email: info@islam.or.jp japanislamictrust.halal@gmail.com Website: www.islam.or.jp	
39.	Muslim Professional Japan Association (MPJA) Yoshioka Bldg 3F 4-32-1 Yotsuya Shinjuku-ku Tokyo 160-0004 Japan	Mr. Akmal Abu Hassan (President) Tel: +813 6869 5775 Fax: +813 6869 5775 Email: info@mpja.jp Website: www.mpja.jp	
40.	Nippon Asia Halal Association (NAHA) 5F, CICC Building 2-6-2 Matsunami Chuo-ku, Chiba-shi 260-0044 Japan	Mr. Jamaldeen Mohammad Rifas Alias Anas (Chairman) Tel: +8135 4138 418 Fax: +8143 2054 996 Email: info@nipponasia-halal.org Website: web.nipponasia-halal.org	

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
41.	Japan Halal Foundation (JHF) As-Salaam Bldg. 1F, 4-6-7 Taito, Taiko-ku Tokyo 110-0016 Japan	Mr. Mohamed Nazeer (President) Tel: +8150-3644-1045 Fax: +813-5812- 4101 Email: info@japanhalal.or.jp Website: www.japanhalal.or.jp	

JORDAN

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
42.	Jordan Standards and Metrology Organization (JSMO) Dabouq area, #50 Khair Al-Din Al-Ma ani St. 941287 Amman, 11194 Jordan (AUTHORITY)	Mr. Eng Abeer AlZuhair (Director General) Tel: +962 6 530 12 25 Fax: +962 6 530 12 49 Email: barah.hiary@jsmo.gov.jo Website: www.jsmo.gov.jo	

KAZAKHSTAN

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
43.	ALE "Association Halal Industry of Kazakhstan" (AHIK) Office 19, 5 Floor 4 Jenis Ave., 67 Nur-Sultan City Republic of Kazakhstan	Mr. Marat Sarsenbayev (Chairman) Tel: +771 7257 4732 Mobile: +770 8313 6828 Fax: +771 7229 1610 Email: info@halal-kz.kz Website: www.halal-kz.kz	
44.	Halal Damu.KZ, LLP Office 212 Karasz Street 3 Astana City Republic of Kazakhstan <u>Gazatted at 21 August 2026M / 8 Rabiulawal 1448H</u>	Mr. Atashev Aibek Askarbekuly (Chairman) Tel: +8 (717) 299 9384 Mobile: +777 8112 2678 Email: kmdbhalal@mail.ru Website: www.halaldamu.kz	

KENYA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
45.	Kenya Bureau of Halal Certification (KBHC) 1 st Floor, Suite A2 Block A, Village Plaza Ngara Road, P.O. Box 39445-00623 Nairobi, Kenya	Mr. Mohammed Ayub Khalid (Chairman) Mr. Fauz Qureishi (CEO/Trustee) Tel: +254 772 563 448 Email: info@kbhc.info admin@kbhc.info Website: www.kbhc.info	

KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
46.	Saudi Food and Drug Authority (SFDA) 84983 Riyadh 11681 Saudi Arabia (AUTHORITY)	Dr. Yousif Salem AlHarbi (Director Saudi Halal Center) Tel: +966541220000 Email: halal@sfda.gov.sa ysharbi@sfda.gov.sa Website: https://halal.sfda.gov.sa/	  

LITHUANIA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
47.	World Halal Trust (WHT) Naugarduko str. 98 LT-03160 Vilnius Lithuania	Mr. Farruh Azimov (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +370 636 57777 Email: info@worldhalaltrust.group Website: www.worldhalaltrust.group	

MALDIVES

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
48.	Ministry of Islamic Affairs Islamic Centre P.O. Box 20156 Ameer Ahmed Magu, Malé Republic of Maldives (AUTHORITY)	Dr. Mohamed Shaheem Ali Saeed (Minister) Tel: +9603020200 Fax: +9603315161 E-mail: info@islamicaffairs.gov.mv Website: https://islamicaffairs.gov.mv	

MONGOLIA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
49.	Mongolian Muslim Societies Federation (MMSF) 606 toot, 3st Khoroo Chingeltei District 976 Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia	Haj Dr. Khadys Batyrbyek (Chairman) Tel: +976-99110789 Fax: +976-99017050 Email: mmnbeek@yahoo.com dosku05@gmail.com Website: www.islam.mn	

MOROCCO

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
50.	Institut Marocain De Normalisation (IMANOR) Angle Avenue Kamal Zebdi et Rue Dadi Secteur 21 Hay Riad MA-10100 Rabat Morocco (AUTHORITY)	Mr. Abderrahim Taibi (Director) Tel: +212 537 5724 43 +212 537 5724 49 +212 537 5724 50 Email: imanor@imanor.ma Website: www.imanor.ma	

NETHERLANDS

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
51.	Control Office of Halal Slaughtering B.V & Halal Quality Control (HQC) Laan van Meerdervoort 53d 2517 AE, The Hague Netherlands	Dr. Abdul Munim al Chaman (Chairman) Tel: +31 70 346 97 95 Email: info@halalqualitycontrol.com Website: www.halalqualitycontrol.com	
52.	Halal Correct Certification (TQHCC) Perzikweg 9B 2321GK Leiden PO. Box 179 2300AD Leiden The Netherlands	Mr. Abdulfatteh ben Ali-Salah (Director) Tel: +31 71 523 5770 Mobile: +31 64 211 3636 Fax: +31 71 523 5771 Email: info@halalcorrect.com Website: www.halalcorrect.com	

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
53.	Halal Feed and Food Inspection Authority (HFFIA) Office Address: Röntgenlaan 3, 2719 DX Zoetermeer The Netherlands Postal Address: P.O. Box 16786, 2500 BT - The Hague, The Netherlands	Mr. Omar Boedhoe (Director) Tel: +31(0)7036 49191 Email: hffia@halal.nl application@halal.nl Website: www.halal.nl	 HALAL FEED AND FOOD INSPECTION AUTHORITY

NEW ZEALAND

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
54.	The Federation of Islamic Associations of New Zealand (FIANZ) 463 Porchester Road Randwick Park Auckland New Zealand	Mr. Sultan Eusoff (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +644 387 8023 Fax: +644 387 8024 Email: info@fianz.com Website: fianz.com fianzhalal.com	
55.	New Zealand Islamic Development Trust (NZIDT) Level 2, Building A 600 Great South Road Auckland 1051 New Zealand	Dr. Mohamed Taoufik Elidrissi (Chairman) Mohamed Elfatih Suliman Abdalla Nora Abdeljebbar (Directors) Tel: +64 9 306 8934 Fax: +64 9 306 8935 Email: halal@nzidt.co.nz Website: www.nzidt.co.nz	

PAKISTAN

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
56.	JMUIM Halal Pakistan Mansoorah Multan Road Lahore Punjab 54790, Pakistan	Dr. Faried Ahmad Piracha (Director) Tel: +92 42 35252344 +92 334 4292699 Email: jmuimp@gmail.com Info@jmuimhalal.com Website: www.jmuimhalal.com	
57.	Punjab Halal Development Agency (PHDA) 18-KM Shahpur Kanjran Multan Road Lahore- Pakistan	Mr. Shafqat Rasul Ghumman (Chairman) Tel: +92 42 99333704/5 Email: kashif@phda.gop.pk info@phda.gop.pk memoonahda@gmail.com Website: www.phda.gop.pk	

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
----	------------------------	---------	------------

58.	International Halal Certification (IHC) Suite # A-2 Second Floor Plot # 83-C, Khayaban e-Jami Phase 7 DHA Karachi 75500 Sindh, Pakistan	Mufti Zeeshan Abdul Aziz (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +92 322 6570410 Email: director@international-halal.com info@international-halal.com Website: www.international-halal.com	
-----	--	---	---

PHILIPPINES

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
59.	Islamic Da'wah Council of The Philippines (IDCP) Suite 400 FUBC Building Escolta Manila P.O. Box 3669 Manila Philippines	Hj. Abdul Rahman R.T. Linzag (President) Tel: (632) 245 8456 / 242 9394 / 241 0735 Fax: (632) 241 5142 Email: admin@idcphalal.org shahid@idcphalal.com inquire@idcphalal.com linzag@idcphalal.com Website: www.idcphalal.com www.halalislamicdawah-ph.com	
60.	Halal Development Institute of the Philippines (HDIP) Central Building 3 rd Floor, Unit 303 37 P.A. Bernardo Street Cubao, Quezon City Philippines	Mr. H. Abdulatif Samod Sangcupan (President) Managing Director: Datu Madrigal V. Sinsuat Tel: (+63) (02)89944244 Fax: (+63) (02)87279226 Email: hdiphilippines@gmail.com Website: www.hdiphilippineshalal.com	

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
61.	Halal International Chamber of Commerce and Industries of the Philippines (HICCIP) 701 Jafer Place 19 Eisenhower Street Greenhills, San Juan City Metro Manila Philippines	Atty Carim L. Panumpang (Chairman) Person in charge: Ustaz Alexander M. Sultan Tel: +63.2.77518533 +639213082628 Email: alex.hiccup2013@gmail.com hiccup_2013@hotmail.com hiccup.inquiry@gmail.com	

POLAND

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
62.	Muslim Religious Union in Poland (MRU) ul. Piastowska 13F 15–207 Białystok Poland	Mr. Tomasz Miskiewicz Tel: +48 605 612 137 +48 534 085 400 Email: mzr@mzr.pl halalpoland@gmail.com projekt.mzr@gmail.com Website: www.halalpoland.pl www.mzr.pl	
63.	Polski Instytut Halal (Polish Institut of Halal) Ul. Gronowa 22/1212 61-655 Poznań Poland	Dr Eng. Mohamed Salah Messikh (Chairman) Tel: +48 61 820 61 00 Mobile: +48 507 754 301 Email: ms.messikh@institutehalal.com Website: www.institutehalal.com	

PORTUGAL

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
64.	Instituto Halal de Portugal (IHP) Av.Vila Amélia lote 172 2950-805 Quinta do Anjo Portugal	Mr Azhar Mohamed Vali (President) Tel: +35 1937 8 0786 Email: info@halal.pt Website: http://www.halal.pt	 

RUSSIA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
65.	LLC "Centre of Halal Supervision" (CenterHalalNadzor) In. Ter. Municipal District Alekseevsky Yaroslavskaya, St. 8, Building 3 Floor 5, Premies 1 Room 14, Office 510 129164 Moscow Russian Federation	Mr. Yakupov Ramis Khamitovich (General Director) Tel: +74 9939 1 7137 Email: roshalalnadzor@gmail.com Website: http://centrhalalnadzor.ru/	
66.	LLC "International Center for Halal Standardization and Certification" (ICSC Halal) Chechulina Str. 11, Building 2 Premise 1, Room 6 105568 Moscow Russian Federation	Dr. Aidar Gazizov (General Director) Tel: +79 8520 0 9712 +74 9592 6 0310 Email: aidar-hadji@mail.ru info@halalcenter.ru Website: www.halalcenter.ru	
67.	Halal Standards Committee Spiritual Board of Muslims of The Republic of Tatarstan (HSCS) Gabdula Tukay st., 3 420021 Kazan Russia	Mr. Abbyas Shliaposhnikov (Chairman) Tel: +7(843)598-31-63 Email: food@halalrt.com info@halalrt.com Website: halalrt.com halalrt.ru	

SINGAPORE

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
68.	Majlis Ugama Islam Singapura (MUIS) 273 Braddell Road Singapore 579702 (AUTHORITY)	Mr. Mohamed Sa'at Abdul Rahman (President) Chief Executive: Mr Kadir Maideen Tel: +65 6359 1199 Fax: +65 6253 7572 Email: info@muis.gov.sg Website: https://www.muis.gov.sg	

SOUTH AFRICA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
69.	National Independent Halaal Trust (NIHT) Baitun Noor Centre 5770 Cnr Topaas & Turkoois Streets Extension 5, Lenasia 1827 Johannesburg Republic of South Africa	Maulana Abdul Wahab Wookay (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +27 11 854 4381 Fax: +27 11 852 4300 Email: niht@halaal.org.za / abdulwahab@halaal.org.za Website: www.halaal.org.za	
70.	South African National Halaal Authority (SANHA) 4th Floor, Gem Towers 98 Overport Drive Durban, 4000 Kwazulu Natal Republic of South Africa	Maulana Mohammed Saeed Navlakhi (Theological Director) Tel: +27 83 260 1737 Email: director@sanha.org.za Website: www.sanha.org.za	
71.	Muslim Judicial Council Halaal Trust (MJCHT) 20 Cashel Avenue, Athlone Cape Town, 7764 Republic of South Africa	N/A (Director) Chief Operations Officer: Maulana Zakariyah Philander Tel: +27216844600 / +27216844614 Fax : +27216968502 Email: director@mjchalaaltrust.co.za coo@mjchhalaaltrust.co.za Website: www.mjchalaaltrust.co.za	

SOUTH KOREA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
72.	Korea Muslim Federation (KMF) 39 Usadan-ro10gil Yongsan-gu Seoul 04405 Republic of Korea	Dr. Hussein Kim Dong Eok (President) Mr. Ahmad Cho Min Haeng (Halal Committee Chairman) Tel: +82-2 793 6908 / +82-2 794 7307 Fax: +82-2 798 9782 Email: kmfhalal@naver.com Website: http://www.koreaislam.org/	
73.	Korea Halal Authority Corporation (KHA) 404ho, 405ho, Cheongju SB Plaza, 194-25 Osongsaengmyeong 1-ro Osong-eup, Heungdeok-gu Cheongju-si, Chungcheongbuk-do, 28160 Republic of Korea	Mr. Jin Jae Nam (Mustafa) (Chairman) Ms. Kim Weon Suk (Safiah) (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +82-42222 0131/ +82-42 222 0132 Fax: +82-42 471 0773 Email: koreahalal99@naver.com Website: www.koreahalal.kr	

SPAIN

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
74.	Estándar Global de Certificación Halal, S.L. (formerly known as The Halal Institute of Spain (Junta Islámica)) Calle Claudio Marcelo 17 planta 1 - 14002 Córdoba Spain	Mdm. Mariam Isabel Romero Arias (General manager) Tel: +34 957634071 Fax: +34 957713203 Email: info@institutohalal.com direccion@institutohalal.com international@institutohalal.com Website: www.institutohalal.com	
75.	Halal Food and Quality, S.L (HFQ) Rda. de Narcís Monturiol Oficina A212 Paterna/Valencia Spain	Dr. Said Ratbi (Chairman) Tel : +34 961 039 443 (+34) 634 477 148 Email : said@halalfoodquality.com Website: https://www.halalfoodquality.com/	

SRI LANKA

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
76.	Halal Assessment Council (Guarantee) Limited 26B, Retreat Road Bambalapitiya Colombo 04 Sri Lanka	Mr. Aakif.A. Wahab (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +94117425225 Fax: N/A Email: info@hac.lk ali@hac.lk Website: www.hac.lk	

SWITZERLAND

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
77.	Halal Certification Services GmbH Weidenweg 15, 4310 Rheinfelden, Switzerland	Dr. Khaled Abou Hadeed (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +41 61 813 30 64 Fax: +41 61 813 30 65 Email: info@halalcs.org Website: www.halalcs.org	 

TAIWAN

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
78.	Taiwan Halal Integrity Development Association (THIDA) 3 rd Floor, No. 3, Lane 25 Sec. 1, Xinhai Road Taipei City 10089 Taiwan (R.O.C)	Mr. Hj. Ali K.M. Chang (President) Tel: +8862 2367 5231 Fax: +8862 2365 2094 Email: thida.info@gmail.com Website: www.thida.org	
79.	Taiwan Halal Certification Development Co., Ltd (THCD) 9F-1, No. 198-5, Siwei 3 rd Rd., Lingya Dist. Kaohsiung City, 802756 Taiwan (R.O.C.)	Ms. Saamiya Cheng Chiao Wen (President) Tel: +886 972-021-397 Email: thcdtw@gmail.com Website: www.thcd.com.tw/	

THAILAND

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
80.	The Central Islamic Council of Thailand (CICOT) 45 Moo 3 Klongsib Nongchock, Bangkok 10530 Thailand	Mr. Aroon Boonchom (President) Tel: (662) 517 1856 (662) 517 1857 (662) 096 9499 Mobile: 6686-976-1998 Email: halal@cicot.org info@cicot.org halal.khathawut@gmail.com Website: www.cicot.or.th	

TUNISIA

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
81.	Institut National De La Normalisation Et De La Propriete Industrielle (INNORPI) Rue de l'assistance n° 8 par la rue Alain Savary BP 57 Cite El Khadra 1003 Tunis Tunisia (AUTHORITY)	Dr. Riadh Solissi (General Director) Tel: +00216 7180 6758 Fax: +00216 7180 7071 Email: innorpi@planet.tn Website: www.innorpi.tn	

TURKIYE

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
82.	Kas Uluslararası Sertifikasyon Göz. Tek. Kont. Hizm. Ltd. Şti. (KASCERT International) Adalet Mah. Anadolu Cad. Tepekule İş Merkezi No: 40 İç Kapi No: 611 Bayraklı İzmir, Türkiye	Mr. Ugur Ekici (General Manager) Tel: +90 232 435 61 00 Fax: +90 232 435 61 20 Email: manager@kascert.com Website: www.kascert.com	
83.	Association for the Inspection and Certification of Food and Supplies (GİMDES) Giyim Sanatkarları İş ve Ticaret Merkezi, 2. Ada, A Blok, Kat:7 No:701, İ.O.S.B. Başakşehir/Istanbul Türkiye	Dr. Huseyin Kâmi Büyükozer Tel: +90 212 438 33 18 Fax: +90 212 438 33 19 Email: hbuyukozer@hotmail.com irtibat@gimdes.org zafer.gedikli@gimdes.org external.affairs@gimdes.org Website: www.gimdes.org	 

UKRAINE

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
84.	Certification Centre "Halal" LLC 04052 Kyiv, Ukraine 46 Lukianivska str. Ukraine	Mr. Borichevskiy Ruslan (Director) Tel: +380675473080 Email: halal@halal.ua Website: https://halal.ua/	

UNITED KINGDOM (UK)

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
85.	Halal Certification Europe (HCE) PO Box 1786 Leicester, LE5 5ZE United Kingdom	Mr. Yusuf Aboobakar Tel / Fax: +44 116 273 8228 Tel : +441162738228 Email: info@halalCE.com Website: www.HalalCE.com	
86.	Halal Food Authority Ltd. (HFA) Unit 15, Linen House 253 Kilburn Lane Queen's Park London W10 4BQ United Kingdom	Dr Amir Masoom (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +44(0)208 446 7127 Fax: N/A Email: info@halalfoodauthority.com Website: Halalfoodauthority.com	

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (USA)

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
87.	Islamic Food and Nutrition Council of America (IFANCA) 2004 Miner Street Des Plaines Illinois 60016 USA	Dr. Muhammad Munir Chaudry (President) Tel: +1.847.993.0034 Fax: +1.847.993.0034 Email: saeed.hayek@ifanca.org m.chaudry@ifanca.org halal@ifanca.org Website: www.ifanca.org	  
88.	Islamic Services of America, Inc (ISA) PO Box 8268 Cedar Rapids, IA (Iowa) 52408-8268 USA	Jalel Aossey (President) Timothy Abu Mounir Hyatt (Vice President) Tel : 001 319 362 0480 Fax : 001 319 366 4369 Email : isa@isahalal.com jaossey@isahalal.com thyatt@isahalal.com Website: www.isahalal.com	   

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
89.	American Halal Foundation (AHF) 10335 Cross Creek Boulevard, Suite 2 Tampa FL 33647 USA	Mr. Mohammad Mazhar Hussaini (President) Tel (Office): +1 (630) 759-4981 Email: mmhussaini@halalfoundation.org Website: halalfoundation.org	

UGANDA

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
90.	Uganda Halal Bureau Limited Plot 2 Delhi Gardens Off Sir Apollo Kaggwa Road P.O Box 163051, Kampala UGANDA <u>Gazatted at 21 August 2026M / 8</u> <u>Rabiulawal 1448H</u>	Abdul Hakiim Sekandi Director Tel: +256(0) 414 233561 +256 758520011 Email: info@ugandahalalbureau.org safinah.uhb@gmail.com Website: https://ugandahalalbureau.org	

URUGUAY

No.	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
91.	UIC Halal Certification Uruguay Soriano 1364 Montevideo, Uruguay 11100 Uruguay <u>Gazatted at 21 August 2026M / 8</u> <u>Rabiulawal 1448H</u>	Mr. Ali Ahmad Manan (Director) Tel: +598 2 901 54 14 Email: manager@halaluruguay.uy a.ahmad@halaluruguay.uy Website: www.halaluruguay.uy	

VIETNAM

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
92.	Halal Certification Agency Vietnam (HCA) 129B Tran Dang Ninh Dich Vong Ward Cau Giay Street Hanoi City, Vietnam Branch Office: Halal Certification Agency in Ho Chi Minh City A09.06, Block A Sky Center, 5B Pho Quang Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam Branch Office: Halal Certification Agency in Can Tho 2nd Floor, STS Tower 11B Hao Binh Avenue Ninh Kieu Ward Can Tho City, Vietnam	Dr. Hj. Mohammed Omar (Director General) Tel: (+84) 2462693741 Fax: (+84) 2462671285 Email: omar@halal.vn contact@halal.vn Website: www.halal.vn Tel: +8402838471152 Tel: +8402923819990	

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
93.	Halal Vietnam Company Limited (HVN) 4/67 An Dao C, Trau Quy Gia Lam, Hanoi 10000 Vietnam Branch Office: Halal Vietnam Company Limited in Ho Chi Minh City 525/107 Huynh Van Banh Street, Ward 14, Phu Nhuan District, Ho Chi Minh City Vietnam	Mr. Mieu Abbas (President) Tel: +84936220768 +84906378666 Email: mieuabbas@gmail.com info@halalvietnam.vn Website: www.halalvietnam.vn	
94.	Vietnam National Halal Company Limited (VNH) 1101-3, 11th Floor, Block B Waseco Building No.10 Pho Quang Street Tan Son Hoa Ward Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam	Mr. Tran Van Tan Cuong (General Director) Tel: +84888161119 Email: halal@halal.com.vn Website: www.halal.com.vn	

No	Organization & Address	Contact	Halal Logo
95.	Vietnam Halal Inspection and Certification Company (VINAHIC) 88 Ta Quang BUU, Ward 1 District 8, Ho Chi Minh City 73021, Vietnam	Hj. Abu Sama (Chief Executive Officer) Tel: +84909559657 Email: vinahic.halal@gmail.com Website: www.vinahic.com	
96.	GHC Global Halal Certification Company Limited 2B3, Street No.22, Ward 4, Hiep Binh Chanh Ward Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City, 71315 VIETNAM <u>Gazatted at 21 August 2026M / 8</u> <u>Rabiulawal 1448H</u>	Dao Thanh Him (Ibarhim Yahya) (Director) Email: certify@halalghc.com Website: https://en.halalghc.com	

APPENDIX

RECOGNITION OF FOREIGN HALAL CERTIFICATION BODIES (FHCB)

- a. Department of Islamic Development Malaysia (JAKIM) is the agency responsible for the Islamic affairs including halal certification in Malaysia. Therefore, JAKIM plays very important role to protect Muslim consumers in Malaysia and it is always being JAKIM's responsibility to assure them to seek for halal products as urged by Shariah.
- b. For the purpose of halal certification, JAKIM has to ascertain the halal status of the product at every stage and at every process involved by carrying out an official site inspection on the plants purposely to examine on how the halal status of the raw material is maintained and monitored at all times.
- c. Based on these reasons, nevertheless, JAKIM requires a reputable and credible foreign halal certification bodies as JAKIM representatives to monitor/verify the halal status of these raw materials and products with responsibility and integrity.
- d. The recognition is based on the capability of the foreign halal certification bodies that comply with the Malaysian procedures & guidelines.

VALIDITY OF THE RECOGNITION

- a. The validity of the appointment is for three years.
- b. The appointed FHCB shall be listed on JAKIM's website as the Recognized Foreign Halal Certification Bodies.
- c. The FHCB shall submit annual report to JAKIM.
- d. JAKIM shall carry out the review audit after the expiration of the appointment period.

THE IMPORTATION OF HALAL MEAT

All meat and meat-based products (including poultry) intended to be imported to Malaysia must be halal certified by the recognized Foreign Halal Certification Bodies. Also, the plants must be inspected and approved by JAKIM & Department of Veterinary Services (DVS) which shall in compliance with The Malaysian Protocol for Halal Meat and Poultry Productions and MS 1500:2009.

TRADE DESCRIPTIONS ACT (CERTIFICATION AND MARKING OF HALAL) ORDER 2011

As stated in Para **5 (1) & (2)** Certification of description of halal for imported food and goods:

- a. All imported food and goods marketed in Malaysia shall not be described as halal unless the imported food and goods comply with the requirements or certified as halal by the foreign halal certification body recognized by JAKIM.
- b. The importer or manufacturer of the food and goods which have been certified as halal by the foreign halal certification body recognized by JAKIM shall mark on the said food and goods, the name of the said certification body.

INDEX

COUNTRY OR REGION	TOTAL
Argentina	2
Australia	7
Austria	1
Bangladesh	1
Bosnia and Herzegovina	1
Brazil	3
Brunei	1
Canada	2
China	6
Chile	1
Egypt	1
Germany	1
India	3
Indonesia	1
Iran	1
Ireland	1
Italy	2
Japan	6
Jordan	1
Kazakhstan	2
Kenya	1
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia	1
Lithuania	1
Maldives	1
Mongolia	1
Morocco	1
Netherlands	3
New Zealand	2
Pakistan	3
Philippines	3
Poland	2
Portugal	1
Russia	3
Singapore	1
South Africa	3
South Korea	2
Spain	2



COUNTRY OR REGION	TOTAL
Sri Lanka	1
Switzerland	1
Taiwan	2
Thailand	1
Tunisia	1
Türkiye	2
Ukraine	1
United Kingdom (UK)	2
United States of America (USA)	3
Uganda	1
Uruguay	1
Vietnam	5
TOTAL NO. OF COUNTRY OR REGION	49
TOTAL NO. OF CB	96

**HALAL MANAGEMENT DIVISION
DEPARTMENT OF ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT MALAYSIA (JAKIM)**

Level 6&7 Block D
Kompleks Islam Putrajaya (KIP)
No. 3 Jalan Tun Abdul Razak
Precinct 3 62100 Putrajaya MALAYSIA
T: +603 8892 5000
W: <https://myehalal.halal.gov.my/portal-halal/v1/>